Victorian Heritage Database Report

Holy Trinity Church of England & Iron Church

B4016 Old Iron Church B4016 Holy Trinity B4016 Holy Trinity

Location

19 Gisborne Road,, BACCHUS MARSH VIC 3340 - Property No B4016

Municipality
MOORABOOL SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 21, 2008

A particularly handsome and complete sandstone church c 1876-7 designed by Frederick Wyatt in the Early
English style. The interior is intact with a fine trussed timber roof, painted texts and stain glass windows. Of these,
the earlier were imported from Brussels and many of the others, from 1881 onwards were by Ferguson and Urie
of Melbourne.

Classified: 07/09/1989.

Former Iron Church

Statement of Significance: The remains of an iron church measuring approxinately 14 X 8.5 metres which was
erected for the Church of England in 1855, including a square tower with a bell-cast spire which was blown down
in the 1870s. The building ceased to be used for worship in 1877 and was subsequently removed to the present
site. Indentifiable surviving elements include one of the pointed windows.

Classified: 01/10/1987



Other Names Holy Trinity Anglican Church,
Hermes Number 69067

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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